WHADDON PARISH COUNCIL

www.whaddonbuckspc.org.uk

NOTICE OF MEETING

All Councillors are Hereby Summoned to Attend and Members of the Public Invited to Attend a Meeting of Whaddon Parish Council. To take place at The Chapel School Room, Stock Lane, Whaddon, MK17 OLS On Thursday, 10th November 2022 starting at 7.00 pm.

Should there be any concerns about health and safety (including covid-19) these will be managed in accordance with the appropriate legislation and current practice in place at the time of the meeting.

AGENDA

- 34/22. Public Forum (Anyone wishing to speak must make their name known to the clerk prior to the meeting. You must comply with procedural requirements of the conduct of the meeting and the directions of the Chairman.)
- 35/22. To take any apologies
- 36/22. To take declarations of interest and dispensations
- 37/22. To approve the minutes of the last meeting
- 38/22. To take any matters arising from the minutes not dealt with below
- 39/22. To take reports from Buckinghamshire Council Councillors
- 40/22. Planning
 - a. To review Salden Chase (SWMK) AVDC/BC 15/00314/AOP sec. 106 contribution.
 - b. To review Shenley Park Report on SPD meeting and circulated minutes including Traffic Issues, WPC s.106 Wish List and MK Councillor interest.
 - c. To review current local planning applications; including 22/02698/APP 8 Stock Lane, which may have implications for Whaddon School. Plus any new applications listed on the Planning Portal prior to the start of this meeting.
 - d. To review progress on Coddimoor Lane field gate
 - e. To receive an update on the replacement VALP
 - f. To receive an update on yellow lining project/Nash Road
 - g. To receive an update on A421 Study
 - h. To review the Self Build and Custom Housebuilding Register
- 41/22. Clerk's Update
 - a. Administration Matters and Whaddon Quarterly
 - i. To receive a review of activities and update for the period
 - ii. To receive a review of Whaddon Quarterly
 - iii. To agree meeting dates for FY 2023-24
 - b. Highways
 - i. Update on any Highways issues not covered above
 - ii. MVAS update and traffic data
 - c. Property
 - i. Recreation Ground review any current issues.
 - ii. Allotments review any current issues.
 - d. Finance
 - i. To review current cash position
 - ii. To review and approve budget for FY 2023-24 and set precept

- iii. To approve payments
- 42/22. Other Parish Matters
 - a. To accept the resignation of Cllr Hedges and consider filling the vacancy.
 - b. To consider query on defibrillator management/maintenance.
 - c. To review any new issues with 7 Vicarage Rd.
 - d. To consider any matters relating to the New Lowndes Arms public house.
 - e. To consider parking issues with Whaddon School.
 - f. To consider the complaint about High St pavements.
 - g. To review possible provision of a flag pole and flag.
 - h. To review possible grant application to the Community Board for parking. mitigation (rocks, planters etc.) for village green.
 - i. To discuss possible improvements to broad band provision.
- 43/22. Other correspondence requiring a decision before the next meeting
- 44/22. Date of next meeting(s). Commencing 7pm; 12th January 2023, 9th March 2023.

Signed:

Dated: 4th November 2022

Suzanne Lindsey – WPC Clerk 1 Vicarage Rd, Whaddon, MK17 OLU Clerk@whaddonbucks-pc.gov.uk